"Ryan, Samantha" To "O'Sullivan, Fiona" <fiona.osullivan@aus.apachecorp.com>,
<samantha.ryan@aus.apach "Ryan, Samantha" <samantha.ryan@aus.apachecorp.com>,
ecorp.com> "Bedingfield, John"

26/12/2008 08:19 AM ce

bce
Subject ELVER-1: Operational update and DGR #8

Friday 26th December 2008

Operations: Ran BOPs and marine riser. R/U choke and kill goosenecks and riser booster line, attached riser
tensioner wires, landed and latched BOPs. L/O riser landing joint and installed diverter. M/U and RIH with packer/
cement stinger assembly to top of 13 3/8” float collar. Set packer and successfully pressure tested casing,
spaced out to spot 20 bbl cement plug.

Regards,
Sam

Samantha Ryan
Operations Geologist
Apache Energy
Perth, Australia

Phone +61(0)8 9422 7494
Mobile +61 (0)4 3899 1284
Email samantha.ryan@aus.apachecorp.com
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